AEC

- Austiallan Eloctaral Gommiaalujy

Request for Amendment - Political |
Party Disclosure Return ~ WAEC
FINANCIAL YEAR 201213 0g MAY 2015

Completing the Return;
* This request for amendment should be used to amend a 20712-13 Political Party Di i

the AEC.

s This request for amendment is to be completed with reference to the Financial Disclosure Guide for Political
Parties 2012-13 financial year.

s  Further information is available at www.aec.gov.au.

* The request for amendment will be available for public inspection from Monday 3 February 2014 at

wWww.aec.qov.au,
»  Any supporting documentation included with this request for amendment may be treated as part of a public
disclosure and displayed on the AEC website.

» The information on this request for amendment is collected under the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918.

)

Name of political party _ Liberal Party of Australia (WA Division) Inc

201213 Return details

Is this the first amendment Yes [] No [XJpp How many other Request for 2
to the return? Amendments have been lodged? |

Party agent details

Name of party agent| Ben Morton

Postal address of political party | PO Box 49
Suburb/town West Perth State WA Postcode 6872

Telephone number| (08) 6436 3300 Fax number (08) 6436 3399

Email address | ben.morton@wa.liberal.org.au

Party agent’s request and certification

| request the Electoral Commission amend the Political Party Disclosure Return as detailed in this request for
amendment.
| certify that the information contained in this request for amendment and its attachments is true and complete.

{ understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.

Agent's signature @J ﬁég@m&g_*ﬂ . - ///(/{ <

Enquiries and returns Funding and Disclosure Phone: 02 6271 4552
should be addressed to: Australian Electoral Commission Fax; 026293 7655
PO Box 6172 Email: fad@aec.gov.au

Kingston ACT 2604

Office use only
Date received
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How to complete this form:
e Ifyou are amending an existing entry, complete the ‘Original Entry’ item as it appeared on the original return and
then write the amendment in full at the ‘Amended Entry’ item.
» Ifadding a completely new entry, write N/A in the ‘Original Entry’ item and complete the ‘Amended Entry’ item in
full, :
+«  Amounts should be reported on a GST inclusive basis.

Part 1a: Total receipts for financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013

No change to previous information [ ] OR

Previous total receipts |$ 11,360,186 Amended total receipts |$ 11,392,486 R

Part 1b: Amount calculated to be value of gifts-in-kind

No change to previous information [_] OR

Previous gifts-in kind |$ 402,987 Amended gifts-in kind |$ 435,287

Part 2: Amounts of more than $12 100 received in financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013
No change to previous information D OR

Provide details of changes or amendments to the information previously provided.

. Amount received | Donation or Qther
Received from (GST inclusive) Receipt*
Original | Name N/A $ /06
Entry Postal address
Suburb/Town State Postcode
Amended |Name ASX Group $ 110,000 /GO Other
Entry
Postal address  Level 8, 2 The Esplanade Incorrect Deposit Received & Returned
Suburb/Town  Perth State WA Postcode 6000
Original | Name N/A $ /,00/
Entry Postal address
Suburb/Town State _ Postcode
Amended | Name Scott Park Group $ 20,000 /9({ Donation
Enti . .
&4 Postal address 9 Sangiorgio Court
Suburb/Town  Osborne Park State WA Postcode 6017
Original  {Name $ /ﬂl{
Entry Postal address
Suburb/Town State Postcode
Amended |Name $ /Q'O
Entry Postal address
Suburb/Town State Postcode

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

* Please indicate whether this was a ‘Donation’ or ‘other receipt’. The AEC contacts donors to ensure they are aware of
thelr disclosure obligations and unnecessary contact with other persons is avoided if the nature of the receipt is shown.
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Part 3: Total payments for financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013

No change to previous information OR

Previous total payments |$ Amended total payments |$ 0
Part 4: Total debts as at 30 June 2013
No change to previous information OR
Previous total debts |$ Amended total debts |$
Part 5: Debts of more than $12 100 as at 30 June 2013
No change to previous information XI OR
Provide details of changes or amendments to the information previously provided.
Financial or
Creditor details (ég'lqli]r?ctzlz\gi?/g) Non-financial
institution
Original | Name 3 .00
Entry Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
/|
Amended |Name $ 00
Entry Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
7
Original  {Name $ .00
Entry
Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
Amended |Name $ .,0(
Entry Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
Original | Name $ 00
Entry Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
Amended |Name $ .00
Entry Straet/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
/|
Original  |Name $ }30/
Entry
Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
Amended |Name $ /00/
Entry Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode

if insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.
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Request for Amendment - Political ~\ AEC
f

Vol ATy

FINANCIAL YEAR 2012—13 0 LT 201

Party Disclosure Return VIAE

Compileting the Return:

¢ This request for amendment should be used to amend-a 2072=13 Political Party Disclosure Return lodged with
the AEC.

« This request for amendment is to be completed with reference to the Financial Disclosure Guide for Political
Parties 2012—18 financial year.

¢ Further information is available at www.aec.gov.au.
o The request for amendment will be available for public inspection from Monday 3 February 2014 at
www.aec.gov.au.

» Any supporting documentation included with this request for amendment may be treated as part of a public
disclosure and displayed on the AEC website:

« The information on this request for amendment is:collected under the Commonweslth Electoral Act 1918.

.~“Name of political party Liberal Party of Australia (WA Division) Inc

2012-13 Return details

Is this the first amendment Yes No [_Jp How many other Request for
to the return? Amendments have been lodged?

Party agent details

Name of party agent| Ben Morton

Postal address of political party | PO Box 49

Suburb/town West Perth State WA Postcode 6872

Telephone number| (08) 6436 3300 Fax number (08) 6436 3399

_Email address | ben.morton@wa.liberal.org.au

arty agent’s request and certification

! request the Electoral Commission amend the Political Party Disclosure Return as detailed in this request for
amendment.
| certify that the information contained in this request for amendment and its attachments is true and complete.

| understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.

Agent’s signature QD Date ZZ}/ i / / 3

Engquiries and returns Funding and Disclosure Phane: 02 6271 4552

should be addressed to: Australian Electoral Commission Fax: 026293 7655
PO Box 6172 Email; fad@aec.gov.au
Kingston ACT 2604

Office use only
Date received
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How to complete this form:
+ |f you are amending an existing entry, complete the ‘Original Entry' item as it appeared on the original return and
then write the amendment in full at the ‘Amended Entry’ item.
e [fadding a completely new entry, write N/A In the ‘Original Entry' item and complete the ‘Amended Entry’ item in
full,
«  Amounts should be reported on a GST inclusive basis.

Part 1a: Total receipts for financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013

No change to previous information D OR

Previous total receipts |$ 12,323,211 Amended total receipts ($ 11,360,186

Part 1b: Amount calculated to be value of gifts-in-kind

No change to previous information D OR

Previous gifts-in kind |$ 375,668 Amended gifts-in kind |$ 402,987

Part 2: Amounts of more than $12 100 received in financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013
No change to previous information [_] OR

Provide details of changes or amendments to the information previously provided.

"rtrsoste | Donaon o Ot

Original [ Name N/A $ ,00/
Entry Postal address

swubTown  Stte  Postcode
Amended |Name Herbert Smith Freehills $ 15951 00 |Donation
Entry Postal address  GPO Box U1942

Suburb/Town  Perth State WA Postcade 6845
Original | Name Perron Group Trust $ 25,000 /oo/ Other Rec
Entry Postal address PO Box 6028

swubfown  EastPerth ~ StteWA  Postoode 6892
Amended [Name  Perron Group Trust ‘ 1$25,000 00 | Donation
0 | s POBox 6025 T

Suburb/Town  East Perth State WA Postcode 6892
Original | Name $ ,80
Entry Postal address

SwubTown Sl Poscode
Amended |Name |3 A0
Entry ll;;s.t;l.addrﬁess o | '

sububown © sme  Postcode

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets,

* Please indicate whether this was a ‘Donation’ or ‘other receipt’. The AEC contacts donors to ensure they are aware of
their disclosure obligations and unnecessary contact with other persons is avoided if the nature of the receipt is shown.
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Part 3: Total payments for financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013

No change to previous information

Previous fotal payments

[] or

$ 12,504,458

Amended total payments

$ 11,647,110

Part 4: Total debts as at 30 June 2013

No change to previous information

Previous total debts

X or

3

Amended total debts |$

Part 5; Debts of more than $12 100 as at 30 June 2013

No change to previous information

X or

Provide details of changes or amendments to the information previously provided.

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.
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Financial or
Creditor details (érg.?‘;géﬁg?g) Non-financial
institution
L. 7
i Nriginal  |Name $ 00
o nt
ry Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
7
Amended |Name $ .00
Entry Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
7
Original | Name $ .00
Ent
& Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
Amended |Name $ .,00/
Entry Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
“riginal | Name $ 00
ht
Y Street/postal
Suburb/Town Stafe Pastcode
4
Amended |Name $ ,00
Entry Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
Original  |Name 3 00
Ent
v Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode
4
Amended |Name $ 00
Ent
iy Street/postal
Suburb/Town State Postcode




¢

wESTERN AUSTRALIAN Electoral Commission

Liberal Party - Notice of Incomplete Return — Amendment

Mr Ben Morton, the party agent for the Liberal Party of Australia (Western
Australian Division), gave notice under section 175X of the

Electoral Act 1907 that the amendment to the return lodged on

20 December 2013 with the Western Australian Electoral Commission (the
Commission) was impossible to complete, despite subsequent amendment, as
he was still unable to obtain particulars that were required for the preparation
of the return.

Mr Morton identified that he believed on reasonable grounds that an
individual that he named in the notice would be able to provide the
Commission with the necessary particulars to complete the Liberal Party of
Australia’s (Western Australian Division) annual return for 2012-2013.

The Commission will contact the individual named to seek the supply of
those particulars identified by Mr Morton.

V]

Justin Harbord
Manager Policy, Compliance and Community Information

30 December 2013

BS|
125545 1.DOC Level 2, 111 St Georges Terrace, PERTH WA 6000 GPO Box F316 PERTH WA 6814 O
- Telephone: (08) 9214 0400 Facsimile: (08) 9226 0577 Email: waec@waec.wa.gov.au 150 9001

Website: www.waec.wa.gov.au FS 520650



Political Party Disclosure ‘7
Return WAEC

FINANCIAL YEAR 2012-13

The due date for lodging this return is 20 October 201

Completing the Return:

» This return-is to be completed by the person who!is appointed as the party’s agent with the AEC.

» This return is to be completed with reference to the Financial Disclosure Guide for Political Parties 2012—13
financial year.

« Amounts should be reported on a GST inclusive basis.

¢ Further information is available at www,aec.gov.au.

« This return will be available for public inspection from Monday 3 February 2014 at-www.aec.qov.au.

* Any supporting documentation included with' this return may be treated as part of a public disclosure and
displayed-on the AEC website.

* Theinformation on this'return is collected under the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918.

. Name of political party Liberal Party-of Australia (WA Division) Inc

Party agent details

Name of party agent| Ben Morton

Postal address of party agent{ PO Box 49

Suburb/town West Perth: State WA Postcode-6872

Telephone number| (08) 6436 3300 Fax number (08) 6436 3399

Email address | ben.morton@wa.liberal.org.au

Party agent’s certification
I cerlify that the-information contained in‘this return and its attachments is true
and.complete. | understand that-giving false or misleading information is a serious D
offence

| certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true
and complete, except for the particulars detailed in the ‘Notice of Incomplete
-Return’ form (attached). .| understand that giving false or misleading information is
a serious offence;

OR

7 , /
Agent’s signature .ﬁn ﬁ/ ' . Date /(}’//0//&

Enquiries and returns Funding and Disclosure Phone: 02 6271 4552

should be addressed to: Australian Electoral Commission Fax: 026293 7655
PO Box-6172 Emalil: fad@aec.gov.au
Kingston ACT 2604

Office use-only
Date received
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Part 1a: Total receipts for financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013

This is the gross amount of all cash and non-cash benefits received by, or on behalf of, the
political party, during the 201213 financial year. It includes all amounts received for the

financial year.
Part 1b: Amount calculated to be the value of gifts-in-kind

This is the amount calculated to be the value of gifts-in-kind which was included in the ‘total

receipts' amount reported at Part 1a,

$12,323,211 .0

0

$375,668

Part 2: Amounts of more than $12 100 received in financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013
Details of any person or organisation from whom receipts (including loans) of more than $12 100 were received
during the 2012-13 financial year.
For each person or organisation, the following details must be disclosed:
e full name and address of the person or organisation from whom receipts of more than $12 100 were received
 amount that was received - each amount received should be recorded as either a ‘Donation’ or ‘other receipt'.

For loans of more than $12 100 (other than those from a financial institution) received between 1 July 2012 and
30 June 2013, the terms and conditions of the loan(s) must be attached.

Received from

Amount received
(GST inclusive)

Donation or other
receipt*

" |Name

See Attachment

Postal address

Suburb/town

State

Postcode

Name

Suburb/town

Postal address

State

Postcode

Name

Postal address

Suburb/town

State

Postcode

Name
Postal address

Suburb/town

Postcode

Name

,00

Postal address

Suburb/town

State

Postcode

Name

Postal address

Suburb/town

State

Postcode

Name

Postal address

Suburb/town

State

Postcode

,00

If insufficient space, please aftach additional sheets.

Total

$ 4,340,200

* Please indicate whether this was a 'Donation’ or ‘other receipt’. The AEC contacts donors to ensure they are aware of
their disclosure obligations and unnecessary contact with other persons is avoided if the nature of the receipt is shown.
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Part 3: Total payments for financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013

This is the gross amount of payments made by, or on behalf of, the political party, during the
2012-13 financial year. It includes all payments made for the financial year.

Part 4: Total debts as at 30 June 2013

This is the gross amount of all debts owed by, or on behalf of the political party as at

30 June 2013. It is the total amount outstanding as at 30 June 2013.

Part 5: Debts of more than $12 100 as at 30 June 2013

$ 12,504,458

$ 305,891

Details of any person or organisation for which the party owes a debt of more than $12 100 which is outstanding as at

30 June 2013,

For each person or organisation, the following details must be disclosed:

« full name and address details of the person, arganisation or entity that t
e amount that is owed

+ whether the debt is owed to a financial institution or non-financial institu

he debt is owed

tion,

Financial or

Amount owed ’ :
Creditor details . : Non-financial
(GST inclusive) institution

Name Seat Ads (WA) Pty Ltd e $ 14,094 00 | Non-Financial

Postal address PO BOX 4339

Suburb/town Myaree BC State WA Postcode 6960

/|

Name Abbott & Co Printers $ 16,095 ,00 | Non-Financial

Postal address 262 Lord Street

Suburbltown Perth State WA Postcode 6000

Name Australla Post e $ 71,301 ,.06'- Non-Financial

Postal address GPO Box 9025

Suburb/town Perth State WA Postcode 6848

e —m s -

Name The Brand Agency $ 83,440 .00 | Non-Financial

Postal address Level 3, 11 Harvest Terrace

Suburbitown  West Perth State WA Postcode 6005

7

- Name Worldvylde“inme Prlntlng $ 45,223 .00 |Non-Financial

Postal address 112-114 Mallard Way

Suburb/town Cannlngton State WA Postcode 61 07

Neme $ /061

Postal address

Suburbltown State Postcode

Name $ .,0(/)"

Postal address

Suburb/town State Postcode

Name e $ ,00

Postal address

Suburbltown State Pastcode

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets. Total|§ 230,153
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Links

State Government legislation may place requirements on political parties in addition to federal requirements. Check with
your state electoral commission about requirements in your state.

New South Wales ~ Efection Funding Authority*
hitp://www.efa.nsw.gov.auw/

Victorian Electoral Commission
hitp://www vec.vic.gov.au/

Electoral Commission of Queensland*
hitp://www.ecq.ald.gov.au/

Western Australian Electoral Commission*
http://www.waec.wa.gov.au/

Electoral Commission of South Australia
- http://www.ecsa.sa.qgov.au/

Tasmanian Electoral Commission
http://tec.tas.gov.au/

Australian Capital Territory Electoral Commission*
http://www, elections.act.gov.au/

Northern Territory Electoral Commission*
http://www.nt.gov.au/nteo

*denotes an organisation that operates a funding and disclosure scheme separate from the Commonweaith disclosure
scheme as at June 2013,

PPAR_1 (06/13) — Page 4 of 4




7o T 98ed

uogeuod {000°0S% €619 VM ss0J09|ddy ¢ beg pexoo $20IN0SAY [BIAUIN
uogeuoq [000°0r$ L£89 YM uded 6995 x0g Od Auedwiod Buluipy [800 UIUS oYL
uojjeuoq [ooo'oes  [z289 YA Usd 1S9M £6¥ X09 Od P11 Ald {edeD euolap
uojeuoq [ooo'oes  [zég9 YM ypad 1se3 09¢¢ X089 Od P17 Ald peoy 908191 88
uoeuoQ [o00'0e$  [0L69 VM JUOWIBIBD 6L1 X089 Od Auebod uor
uoijeuoq {000'sz¢  |z689 VM yped ised 08£€ Xog Od PY1 Ald oML saje)s3 soxe Aslquapn
uoneuoq [0o0'seé [Z/89 YM YHad 1S9 S6¥ L X0d Od IN $22Jn0s8Y AJYpues
uojjeuoqd [000'szs L£89 VM ypad £6167 X0g Od P11 Aid Aemolinpy
uojjeuoq [o00'sz$ 1£89 YM ypod €516Z x0g Od P11 Aid Aemojniy
uojeuoq {000'sz$ 1£99 VM upad £6167 X0g Od PIi Aid Aemolinpy
uojjeuoq {ooo'se$ 009z 10V 1S9 udesq 25 Xog Od eifessny uoljepunod osudiaug sal
uolleuoq [oo0'czé  [oLeo VM juowase|n 0% X089 Od p¥1 Ald seqinb3 w4
uojeuo] {000°'52$ 6269 YA }ed BUOOIA 005 x0g Od P)] SO3UIWON poomsing
uopeuog {000'cz¢ 15009 YA yuad 8818 Aeuny 0€9 p¥1 Aid AsIyoag
uogeuoq {0000z¢  [0589 YM alenbg si9)sI01) 1G22 Xod Od dnoig) amApn
uojeuoQ [poo’'0es  [2/89 VM UHed Jsap 1681 x08 Od N Sealy UISJSSAA
uonjeuoq {000'02¢  [0589 VM 81enbg sI9)SI0) 956/ X0g Od qnid 00S YL
uojeuoq [000°02¢ 0S89 VM alenbs SI9ISIoD 956/ xog9 Od anid 00S d4L
uojeuoq [o00'0z$ 0S89 VM 2Jenbg sI8}sI0[D 565/ X0g9 Od qnid 00S 8yl
uojeuoq {po0‘'0zs  [0g89 VM alenbg s19sI0[D 9652 x0g Od anid 006 Y1
uoijeuoq [o00'0zs  [0sg9 YM aienbg sI9is10}) 966/ xog Qd anid 00§ UL
uoneuod {poo0z$  [oseg YA aienbg si9)8101D 955/ X0g Od an[o 00S a4 L
uoijeuoq {0000z%  [5509 VM pioypHing ¥4 X089 Od S90IA188 BujLI YoM
uogeuoq |poo‘0cs L£89 YM yusd 68157 X089 OdO $90IN0SaY S5uUBpUNS
uogeuod {poo‘'ozs [z/e9 YM yHad 1sopA G6%L X0g Od “IN S92Jnosay aJypues
uogeuoq {000'0z¢  [voLe VM eyjeney Z£8 X09 Od PY1 Ald %00:14pioN
uoieuoq [000°02$ 1209 VM — buins HNOD uongd | P71 S82IN0SaY IB)S UISUUON
uoneuod [000'0z¢  [2z99 YM yuod 1S9M 26¥1 X089 Od Asea1d) siep
uoneuoq [000'0z$  [2689 VM Upad jseq 08€€ X0g Od pajiwiT dnoisy Jequid
uojeuoqd [000'028  [6969 VM yoeag weybupdoy LS0S X0g Od S[EOIWBYD 936007
uonjeuoqd [06S'sLs  [2oL9 YM Aopueg AemybiH Aueaiy 6201 dnoig saybny uyor
uoneuoq [ooo'sls (0S89 VM alenbg sig)siojn 955/ Xog Od anid 00S auL
uogeuoq 1000'sLs (0S89 VM alenbg s19ysI0j) 955/ X0g Od anid 008 94l
uojeuod {000'sis (0009 WM UHsd speue|ds3 9y 8¢ P} BULIN VD
uojeuod {066'cl$ |20L9 Y Aspueg Aemybiy Aueqry 6801 dnols) seybny uyor
uofeuoq i00s'zis  [z/89 YM Upad ISaM GZel X09 Od $901N0S9Y JOJOIA
BYI0 189 "|dUl | apoldlsod a2]Je)s qnqang SSAIPPY {e}sod IweN

juoneuoq junowy

€10¢ aunp og 03 Z10Z AInr | 1eaA jeioueuy Ul paAladsal 0L ZL$ Uey} 210W JO sjunowry




7Jo 7 98eq

00Z'0vSvS
BWO  1v20'026'L$ [L¥a9 VM yuad 91.£d X0g Od9 UOISSIWLUOY [210}09}T UBNRASNY LISISSAN
o0 [zzeeris  |ossl MSN Angly 9£61 beg payooT 820 uonexe| uejensny
oyl0  [eg2'oLls  |ecsl MSN Angry 9g61 Beg poxooT 8010 UOIEXE] UBlessny
B0 looo'szes [soo9 VM ypad 1sepm 1e0NS AeH S0E) uogelodio)) Joyeyos
Byl |000'6Zs 1569 VM yuad yinog 0l X089 Od P11 Ald dnoisy Apadold Aspiepes
Y10 |000's2s 12689 YM yuad 1se 8209 X0d Od jsruy dnoigy uoliad
1BUI0  |ooo'ses 1209 VM Bulng HNoY Iuddnd P} S82IN0SSY JE}S UISYHON
1BUl0  |oo0’szs 1£89 YA Yyuad £265Z X0g Od P11 Aid S90inosay ereuly
ByI0  Jooo’ses {9519 VM S[epeRY 19015 obed q| JIAOHIO[ UBJIN
Byi0  |ooo'ses  {oolL9 VM poomsing 2Pl X089 Od P11 Ald uassueH
B0 Jooo'szd [osse VA a1enbg s191s101) Z1£4 X09 Od9 PI1 A1d SBUIP|OH J0ge9
BY0  |ooo'ses {2689 BAA ypad jse3 08€€ 09 Qd pajwi] dnois Jequiy
#BUl0  |ooo'szs {6069 VM spuejpaN 2411 %089 Qd pri Ald VA 8Jenbg Ajjusnod
18410  Jooo'szd 6969 VM yoeag weybuyooy 1806 xog Od s{eojway) 8aboo)
Uyl jooo'szs [6269 YM sied BUCJIA 00§ Xog Od P17 SSSUILLION poomsing
Pyo  Jooo'szs  [9gle YA UOoSJSpUsH peoy yoesg asusield 00t P11 EIsny
BYO  |ooo'szé [¥919 YA joyepuep RELEEED paliuT jeNded Joosy
o0 jooo‘'szs  [osse YA alenbg s181S101D 6102 Xog Od $aluedwo) Jo dnols) ssoiply
Y0 josz'ezs L¥89 VM upad 91€4 X08 OdD UOISSIWILLOY [210)09[7 UBlBASNY WIDISSM
I=TITTe) 00018 €619 YM ss0J02|ddy ¢ beg pay00T $901N0SSY [BI8Uly
o0 looo'sis  [ooos Y Yued apeueids3 ayL g ‘g ona] dnoio XSy
BUylo  |ooz'cls  [speg VM Luad 0851S x0d OdO P11 Ald BlfeJ)sny U0IASUD
BUI0 [00SZLS  [0009 VM yuad aoewua] sebl0Rs IS GEZ ¥ [oAST] PJ Bl[esny $30JA19S dnols) auenboepy
Yo  |oos'zle [0oos VM ypad peoy Aeg sJUncN { L BunoA 3 jsug
uopeuoqd [000's/z$  [0S89 VM alenbg s193sI0]) 966/ x0g Od an{d 00S 3yl
uogeuod [poo‘oste [z019 YA Yed aulogsQ 199118 Aqes LzZe P11 Ald ewesnd
uoneuod {000'00LE [LS69 VM yuad yinog 96% X0d Od P11 Aid sniusg [enpip
uoneuoq [000'00LE [LS9Z MSN it 189404 Tl xog Od P11 Ald 9SNOH IN
uoneuod [o00'00L$ [Leso VM yued £255Z Xog Od P11 Ald S90IN0S3Y BIBUIN
uopeuoq {0007058  |0¥89 VM yuad 8810 X0g Od9 P11 ABiaus apISpoopA
uoneuoq [000°'05$  |0009 Y Upad 19ang Homeag 2201 alo0|y [Aueq
PYI0 | LS9 'joul [opodisod | areyg qingng SS3IppY |e}S0d awreN
juoneuod | junowy

€L0Z aunp g 03 ZL0Z AInf | JeaA jeroueuly ul paAledal 00171 $ UeY} alowW JOo sjunowy




wesTERN AUsTRALIAN Electoral Commission

Liberal Party - Notice of Incomplete Return

Mr Ben Morton, the party agent for the Liberal Party of Australia (Western
Australian Division), gave notice under section 175X of the

Electoral Act 1907 that the return lodged on 29 October 2013 with the
Western Australian Electoral Commission (the Commission) was impossible
to complete as he was unable to obtain particulars that were required for the
preparation of the return.

Mr Morton identified that he believed on reasonable grounds that individuals
he named in the notice would be able to provide the Commission with the
necessary particulars to complete the Liberal Party of Australia’s (Western
Australian Division) annual return for 2012-2013.

The Commission will contact the individuals named to seek the supply of
those particulars identified by Mr Morton.

b

Justin Harbord
Manager Policy, Compliance and Community Information

30 December 2013

Note: Mr Morton amended the original return to include some of the
particulars referenced above. See amendment for further information.
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